APPENDIX 1

From: Valle-Schwenk, Carla J. (OMB)
To: Nieto. Ana M. (OMB)
Subject: FW: Announcement of ADAP Formulary Additions - Symtuza & Dovato
Date: Monday, August 26, 2019 2:14:00 PM
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Importance: High

From: Valle-Schwenk, Carla J. (OMB)

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 5:17 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Announcement of ADAP Formulary Additions - Symtuza & Dovato
Importance: High

FYI — See below.

Regards,
Carla

Carla Valle-Schwenk, Program Administrator
Miami-Dade County Office of Management and Budget
Grants Coordination/Ryan White Program

111 NW 1st Street, 2ond Floor, Miami, FL 33128
305-375-3546 Phone
305-375-4454 Fax

"Delivering Excellence Every Day"
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. Email messages are covered
under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Romero, Javier E <Javier.Romero@flhealth.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 5:14 PM

To: Wall, Daniel (OMB) <Daniel.Wall@miamidade.gov>; Valle-Schwenk, Carla J. (OMB) <Carla.ValleSchwenk@miamidade.gov>; Dr.
Robert A. Ladner <Rladner@behavioralscience.com>; ssergi@behavioralscience.com

Cc: Zayas, Maribel A <Maribel.Zayas2 @flhealth.gov>; Doraiswamy, Ganesan | <Ganesan.Doraiswamy@flhealth.gov>; Dubuisson, Germa
<Germa.Dubuisson@flhealth.gov>; Coles, Sybille <Sybille.Coles@flhealth.gov>; Molina, Hermi <Hermi.Molina@flhealth.gov>

Subject: FW: Announcement of ADAP Formulary Additions

Importance: High

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE.

FYI

ADAP Formulary - 7/15/19
These two medications should be available at the CHD Pharmacy by tomorrow.

Thanks.

Javier Romero, MD, MPH / ADAP-Miami

Florida Department of Health in Miami-Dade County

ADAP Program Manager

Email: Javier.Romero@flhealth.gov

Phone: (305) 643-7404

Mailing Address: 2515 W. FLAGLER STREET Floor: 01 Room: 102. MIAMI, FL 33135

How is my customer service? Please let me know by taking our survey: http://www.surveymonkey.com/r/dohmdsurvey

Our Mission is to protect, promote & improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county, & community efforts.

Please note: Florida has very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Reeves, Laura

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 5:09 PM

To: DL DOH CHD Administrators_Directors <DLDOHCHDAdministrators_Directors@flhealth.gov>; DL CHD Medical Directors
<DLCHDMedicalDirectors@flhealth.gov>; DL DOH CHD Nursing Directors <DLCHDND@flhealth.gov>; DL AIDS Managers
<dlaidsmgr@flhealth.gov>

Cc: DL ADAP County Contacts <ADAPCNTY@flhealth.gov>; DL ADAP County Contact Others
<DLADAPCountyContactOthers@flhealth.gov>; DL HSD AIDS ADAP Workgroup <DLHSDAIDSADAPWorkgroup@flhealth.gov>; DL HSDA
Patient Care <HSD_AIDSpcare@flhealth.gov>; DL ADAP Consultants <DLADAPConsultants@flhealth.gov>; Blackmore, Carina
<Carina.Blackmore@flhealth.gov>; Evans, Darren D <Darren.Evans@flhealth.gov>; Wilson, Craig <Craig.Wilson@flhealth.gov>; Proctor,
Michelle N <Michelle.Proctor@flhealth.gov>; Ryder, Pat <Pat.Ryder@flhealth.gov>; County Health Systems
<CountyHealthSystems@flhealth.gov>

Subject: Announcement of ADAP Formulary Additions

Dear Colleagues,

We are pleased to announce two additions to the AIDS Drug Assistance Program (ADAP) formulary effective today. These
changes will allow ADAP clients to receive the latest medications and improve the provision of quality treatment.

Changes were implemented after review and consideration by the ADAP Formulary Review Subcommittee, Bureau of
Statewide Pharmaceutical Services Pharmacy & Therapeutic Committee and the HIV/AIDS Section’s Administration.

The following medications are being added:
¢ Symtuza — Product Information <
« Dovato — Product Information

Click on hyperlinks.

Please direct any questions regarding indications, usage or administration to Jeannette Iriye, RN, BSN, MSN, HIV/AIDS
Nurse Consultant at Jeannette.lriye@flhealth.gov or via telephone at (850) 901-6858 or Dr. Jeffrey Beal, HIV/AIDS Medical

Director at Jeff.Beal@flhealth.gov or 850-519-3734. (Note: Dr. Beal is currently out of the office on leave until July 29.)

If you have any questions or concerns regarding these formulary changes, you may contact the ADAP Central Office staff at
(850) 245-4444.

The complete ADAP formulary may be found at www.FloridaADAP.org.

Thank you,
Laura

Laura Reeves

HIV/AIDS Section Administrator

Bureau of Communicable Diseases

Florida Department of Health

Mailing Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A20, Tallahassee, FL 32399
Phone: 850-245-4487

Cell: 850-510-6099

DOH Mission: To protect, promote and improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county and community efforts.

**Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to
the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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